

Distribution Transformer Subcommittee Task force / Working Group Report

Document #: C57.12.39

Document Title:

Standard for Distribution Transformer Tank Pressure Coordination

Chair: Carlos Gaytan Vice-Chair _____

Secretary Jeremy Van Horn

Current Draft Being Worked On: 5 Dated: Aug. 2017

Meeting Date: N/A Time: N/A

Attendance:	Members	<u>N/A</u>
	Guests	<u>N/A</u>
	Total*	<u>N/A</u>

* For details of attendance, please refer to AMS system of the Transformers Committee

Meeting Minutes / Significant Issues / Comments:

NO MEETING – UPDATE WAS PROVIDED TO MAIN SUBCOMMITTEE

The working group did not meet in Louisville. The results of the recirculation ballot were satisfactory; all negative comments were resolved, and the document will be reviewed by RevCom for its meeting on December 5, 2017.

The plan is for the WG to meet in the Spring 2018 meeting in Pittsburgh, to continue the work on the list of items identified during the balloting process, and on which the WG decided to address on a future revision of the standard.

Submitted by: C. Gaytan / J. Van Horn

Date: 11/01/2017